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December 23, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket 1 File.,

FROM: Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2

i y
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-

,

SUBJECT: CATAWBA UNITS 1 AND 2 - IMPLEMENTATION OF AMENDMENTS 156 AND
~

148 TO OPERATING LICENSES (TAC M95838 AND M95839)

The attached page, transmitted by fax from Duke Power Company, signifies- the

implementation of operating license Amendments 156 (for Unit 1) and 148 (for

Unit 2) on December 19, 1996.

Docket Numbers 50-413 and 50-414
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1. IMPIEMENTATION DATES
! i
j A.

NRC EFFECITYE DATE (From NMC letter): _ MoV Rf, l9% I|
-,

)' B.
STATION IMPLSEENTATION(Grace Period - 2 WEEKS): 2>sc 9; 194 (a

!;, 2. PLANT NOTIHCATION Pi9 f 6 -332 i NmMh M
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i A. E/g Via E-Mail Distribution; Include Site Contacts1 B. / Pre-implementation Items-

:

3. RGC TECHNICAL CONTENT REVIEW CRITERIA

; O A. All Dig.A,,.ficies Have Been Resolved Via NRC Interface.
j O B. No Inadvertent Changes Were Made To TS Sheets Involved.
j D C. TS Chang as Issued As Requested By DPC.
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